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Beste Ewoud en Sabrina,

Bijgaand mijn voorstel voor de tentaminering van het vak Joining Technologies MS43110. In
plaats van een presentatie, heb ik dit jaar i.v.m. Corona gevraagd om een artikel te schrijven in
groepjes van 1 tot 3 personen. Het artikel zal vervolgens (samen met de stof behandeld in de
lectures) mondeling individueel geexamineerd worden (i.p.v. een schriftelijke tentamen). Hierbij
zal een tweede beoordeelaar aanwezig zijn. Zodra de papers binnenkomen maak ik een
individuele afspraak voor het mondelingen tentamen.

Ik ga ervan uit dat deze verandering niet op problemen stuit.

Met vriendelijke groeten,
Marcel Hermans

Dr.ir. M.J.M. Hermans

Associate Professor

Joining and Additive Manufacturing

Materials Science and Engineering Department
3mE Faculty- TU Delft

Office: 34H-1-300

tel. +31 (0) 1527 82286

mail. m.j.m.hermans@tudelft.nl

From: "no-reply@tudelft.nl" <no-reply@tudelft.nl>
Date: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 at 09:55

To: Marcel Hermans - 3ME <M.J.M.Hermans@tudelft.nl>
Subject: Your scanned document

The document scanned by Marcel Hermans on 2020-06-16 is attached in this e-mail.
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PROCEDURE
Proposing changes in exams for online exams for Q4 & Q5
courses

Because of covid-19, in many courses the form of examination must be modified in Q4 and Q5. In
situations such as these, the Board of Examiners (BoE) may allow you to deviate from the agreed
type of examination and method of assessment, e.g. to facilitate an online assessment.
Changes in examination include:
1.1. Changing the assessment’s method, e.g. written (open or closed book, paper, etc.)
1.2. Changing multiple exams to fewer exams
1.3. Adjusting the weighting of exams

This document describes the procedure for examiners to propose changes in their examination to
the BoE. This is mandatory for all changes in examination method, without approval by the BoE a
modified exam can be declared invalid.

Please use the standards for alternative assessment and Best Practices documents to make your
proposal.

Procedure: Proposing Alternative Assessment For Written Examination

1. No later than 2 weeks before the exam period the examiner sends the proposal form for
alternative examination (see below) to Ewoud van Luik and Sabrina van de Velde (3mE
Education organisation) and cc to Linette Bossen and Puk Sies.

2. BoE discusses the proposals in consultation with the Educational Coordinators and
Educational director and makes a decision.

3. The examiner is informed of the decision by email.

4. The examiner informs students about the changed exam(s) as soon as possible, though at
the very latest 4 working days prior to the exam.

Proposals will be processed and answered as soon as possible. Urgent requests can be sent to 3mE
Education organisation and BoE.






Proposal: Proposing Alternative Assessment Q4 & Q5

Send proposal to: 3mE Education organisation and cc to R.H.Bossen@tudelft.nl and
P.H.J.sies@tudelft.nl

Please describe in email subject: Proposing Alternative Assessment Q4 & Q5

Original exam

date

Responsible M.J.M. Hermans
teacher

Course Joining Technologies
Course code MS43110

Group size *25

students

Original methods | Oralexam <4 Prc_sew-(ﬂ:h'm
of assessment

Weighing original | 50%-50%
assessment (final
grade)

If written exam: Online oral exam 4 L ¢ ttew T‘ﬁ-‘ﬂ'—(
Alternative type of
assessment/
proposed
assessment

If not written, Assignement Written paper + oral (online) exam
short description
of proposed
alternative
assessment/
proposed
assessment.

Weighing 50%+50%
alternative
assessment (final
grade)

If written exam, Choose an item.
tool

Fraud prevention | ®Oath of integrity *

measures [(lOral check after exam?

X Plagiarism check

OShuffled questions (The order of difficulty for questions must be the same for students)
OParametrize questions®

[IDifferent versions of one question (level of difficulty must be the same)

OShorter timeslot

! Oath of integrity: Mandatory Fraud Prevention
2 Oral check: Mandatory Fraud Prevention For Written Exams (no more than 30% of students, up to 30

students).
3 parametrization: Ask students the same numerical question, but with different numbers, so they cannot
exchange the numbers.





OUse of several time slots for different questions*
OShuffling answers multiple choice

[OCheck handwritten explanations/ answers on similarity®
Owritten explanation is added to closed questions
OAdditional measures: (add short description):

Expectation Practice with example questions®

management for | [J Practice with exam procedure ( for example tooling and uploading scans)
students

Confirmation Students receive confirmation email of submitted exam

* The assignment/ questions can be strictly timed or spread out over a longer time frame. If you use this fraud
prevention please make sure that students have enough time depending on the difficulty level of each question.
® Have students upload pictures of handwritten assignments. Allow them enough time to do this.

6 Mandatory: Prior to the exam students receive sample questions of the same type of questions they can
expect on the exam.











